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UNITED STATES PCSTAL SZRVICE S / VT
475 L'Eriant Fraza, SWY - ‘
VedlNrgon. OC 22380 o —
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Mr. Gerald Anderson el
Assistant Director i:ﬁﬁy
Clerk Craft Division SdEo]

American postal workers Union,
AFL=CID ~——

817 14th Street, N, W,

Waghinaton, D. C. 20005-3399

Re:s Class Action
El Faso, TX 79910
nlc 3JA-C 24254

Deds ML, Andecsons

On saveral occasgions, the most racent being July 27, 1984, we
met as representatives of the national level maximization
committee to review the above-captionad case.

The question raised in this case is whether an employee must
work 39 hours or 40 hours per week during the six month
period {n order to meet the conversion criteria as required
By the “paximi{zation® Memorandum. of Understanding,

After further raview of this matter we agreed that it the
subject employees worked 39 or more straight time hours per
week over the six month measuring pericd as required, the
employees are to be converted to a full-time status.

Accordingly, this matter is hereby refarred to the reginnal
level for further processing as indicated above.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowlodgmont of thisc agrecment.

g Gerald Anderson
es Postal Service American Peostal Workers Union,

APL-CIO ‘;’ 47 /5‘}’
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